



SMIT DUHDAT

UI/UX DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

About me

I have focused throughout my career on developing new products and services, working end to end from research to production. My goal is always to create meaningful experiences for people. I believe that small interactions can make a big difference in people's lives.

CONTACTS

- +91 8980932720
- smitp1309@gmail.com
- smit-dudhat.myshopify.com

EDUCATION

S.S.C.

Vidhiyanagar High School

2015 - 2016

H.S.C.

Vidhiyanagar High School

2016 - 1027

Web Design Course

Agile Academy

2017 - 2018

EXPERTISE

- Photoshop / Illustrator
- Adobe XD / Figma
- HTML / CSS / JQ
- SASS / SCSS
- React JS (Only Front-end)
- Angular (Only Front-end)
- Shopify
- Wordpress

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Designer

Agile Infoways | 2017 - 2018

Web Designer

Metizsoft Solutions | 2018 - 2020

Web Designer

Cmsminds | 2020 - 2022